From: LeDoux, Erica

To: sergio.guerra@state.co.us
Cc: Garcia, David; Robinson, Jeffrey; Kaleri, Cynthia; Puplampu, William
Subject: Public Notice: Harvest Four Corners, LLC - Los Mestenios Compressor Station Draft Title V Renewal Permit
Date: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 6:30:00 PM
Attachments: CDPHE Letter Draft TV Permit HFC Los Mestenios.PDF
PN for Draft Permit of Harvest Los Mestenios CS TV Renewal.pdf
Importance: High
Mr. Guerra,

Harvest Four Corners, L.L.C. (Harvest) has applied to renew the title V (Part 71) operating
permit for the Los Mestenios Compressor Station to authorize continued operation at this site.
The facility is located on the Jicarilla Apache Nation Reservation in Rio Arriba County, New
Mexico. There are no new construction activities associated with the renewal of this permit.
Please find the attached notification letter and public notice. The thirty-day public comment
period for the draft permit begins on October 26, 2023, and concludes on November 27, 2023,
unless a request for a public hearing is received. Please refer to the attached public notice
document for detailed information on accessing the draft permit and all supporting documents
pertaining to this renewal located in the docket for this action.

Respectfully,

[ rica(G. | e Doux, [~ nvironmental E_ngineer

(S . FFPA Kegion 6 (Arkansas, | ouisiana, Oklahoma, New Mexico, T exas & 66 | ribal
Nations)

Air and Radiation Division Air Permits Section (ARFT)

1201 Flm Street, Suite 500

Dallas, TX 75270

Office: (214) 665-7265

Fax:(214) 665-6762

lecioux.srica@eloa.gov
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October 25, 2023

Mr. Sergio Guerra

Deputy Director for Stationary Sources

Air Pollution Control Division

Colorado Department of Public Health & Environment
4300 Cherry Creek Drive South

Denver, Colorado 80246

RE: Notification for Draft Permit Renewal of Clean Air Act (CAA) Tribal Title VV Operating Permit
for Harvest Four Corners, L.L.C - Los Mestenios Compressor Station, Permit No. R6FOP-NM-04-R3-
2023

Dear Mr. Guerra:

The purpose of this letter is to notify the Colorado Department of Public Health & Environment
(CDPHE) Air Pollution Control Division that the United States Environmental Protection Agency
(EPA) is proposing the title V renewal permit for the Harvest Four Corners, L.L.C. (Harvest) - Los
Mestenios Compressor Station (Facility). This existing Facility, located approximately 24 miles
northwest of Gavilan, has operated since the late 1960’s within the Jicarilla Apache Nation
Reservation in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. This permit renewal authorizes Harvest to continue
operations at the facility under title V of the CAA. In accordance with the requirements in 40 Code of
Federal Regulation (CFR) Section 71.8, EPA is providing this notification to you on or before the time
that EPA provides public notice on the draft permit.

The 30-day public comment will start on October 26, 2023, and will run through November 27, 2023.
The public notice will be posted electronically (e-noticed) on EPA’s website at
https://www.epa.gov/publicnotices/notices-search/location/new%20mexico. For your convenience, we
have enclosed a copy of the public notice. The administrative record will include the draft permit,
statement of basis and other supporting documents for this permit action. The administrative record
will be made available for public review on the website http://www.regulations.gov under Docket ID
No. EPA-R06-OAR-2023-0250, starting on October 26, 2023. During the public comment period you
may submit comments on the draft permit through the regulation.gov website as described in the
public notice.

All public comments will be considered and responded to by EPA as part of a final decision to issue
the operating permit. As indicated in the public notice, any request for a public hearing must be



https://www.epa.gov/publicnotices/notices-search/location/new%20mexico



CDPHE Draft Permit Agency Notification Letter
Harvest Four Corner, LLC Los Mestenios CS — Permit No. R6FOP-NM-04-R3

received in the Docket on the regulations.gov website by November 9, 2023. If a public hearing for the
permit action is determined to not be necessary, EPA will provide an update on our webpage and in
the docket on the regulations.gov website listed above.

If you have any questions regarding the title VV permit process or the renewal permit, please feel free to
also have your staff contact me at (214) 665-6772, or the permit engineer for this project, Ms. Erica Le
Doux at (214) 665-7265 or Ledoux.Erica@epa.gov.

Sincerely, I db
Digitally signed by
CYNTH IA CYNTHIA KALERI
Date: 2023.10.25
KAI—ERI 11:51:26 -05'00'
Cynthia J. Kaleri

Section Supervisor, Air
Permits Section

Enclosure
Public Notice for Draft Permit of Harvest Los Mestenios CS TV Permit Renewal
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*#*xPUBLIC NOTICE***
Harvest Four Corners, LLC (Harvest) Los Mestenios Compressor Station

ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DRAFT TITLE V FEDERAL OPERATING PERMIT RENEWAL,
PUBLIC COMMENT AND PUBLIC HEARING

Permit Number: R6FOP-NM-04-R3-2023
Public Comment Period: October 26, 2023, to November 27, 2023

The United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) provides notice of and requests public
comments on the draft Clean Air Act (CAA) Part 71, title V federal operating permit renewal proposed
for the Harvest Los Mestenios Compressor Station (Facility). If finalized, the proposed title V permit
renewal would regulate air pollutant emissions associated with operation of the facility.

Harvest Four Corners, LLC — Los Mestenios Compressor Station (Facility) is an existing facility in Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico that has operated since the late 1960’s. The location of the existing Facility
is in a remote location of the northwestern quadrant of New Mexico, approximately 24 miles northwest
of Gavilan, New Mexico and is located on the Jicarilla Apache Nation (JAN) Reservation. The Facility
is a natural gas compressor station that accepts produced natural gas gathered from various wellheads in
the gas fields surrounding the Facility and compresses this gas for delivery to natural gas processing
plants. This title V operating permit renewal provides corrections and updates to the current permit.
Specifically, the capacity of the condensate storage tank is corrected from 490 bbl to 400 bbl and the
rating of the tank heater (Unit 5) is corrected from 0.30 MMBtu/hr to 0.012 MMBtu/hr. In the renewal
application, Harvest states that Unit 2, a Caterpillar G-399-TA 4 stroke rich burn (4SRB) reciprocating
internal combustion engine (RICE), is disconnected from the Facility’s process due to the unit being no
longer operational and has been placed out of service. The renewal permit will no longer authorize the
operation of this equipment. The renewal title V permit continues to authorize the operation of the
T1200 Solar Saturn turbine. The renewal permit will reflect both serial numbers for the Solar Saturn
turbine at OHC18-S4468 and the turbine’s skid at SC-7895681 and will continue to limit its flow rate
and heat input of the fuel gas. Also, the renewal permit will authorize the operation of a Waukesha-
Scania DS11 at 250 hp emergency diesel powered generator engine (Unit 4) to be used during power
outages as backup power to the Facility.

The Los Mestenios Compressor Station is at: Latitude 36.45083 and Longitude -107.31722.

Facility Mailing Address: ~ Harvest Four Corners, L.L.C.
1755 Arroyo Drive
Bloomfield, New Mexico 87413

Proposed title V Federal Operating Permit Renewal: In accordance with 40 CFR Part 71, the Harvest
Four Corner, LLC — Los Mestenios Compressor Station is a major title V stationary source, subject to
federal operating permit requirements. The title V federal operating permit renewal will authorize
continued operation of the Harvest Four Corners, LLC — Los Mestenios Compressor Station as
represented in the supporting administrative record. The estimated potential to emit (PTE) in tons per
year (tpy) for the facility are shown in Table 1.






Table 1: Facility Emission Limits and PTE for each Regulated Emission Unit
NOx vocC SO2 PM10 PM: s CcO

Unit ID No. (tpy) _ (tpy) _ (tpy) (tpy) (tpy)
1, Solar Saturn
1200 Turbine
natural gas-fired 19.30 10.40 0.16 0.31 0.31 11.40 0.45
3, Scania DS11
Diesel fuel fired
Emergency
Generator Engine | 0.76 0.06 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.16 Negl
T1, Condensate
Storage Tank 115.61 12.53
T2, Condensate
Storage Tank 4.97 0.71
F1, Fugitive
Emissions 3.85 0.11
L1, Condensate
Truck loading 2.49 0.36
SSM, Startup,
Shutdown,
Maintenance 11.88 0.34
Facility PTE 20.06 139.26 | 0.21 0.36 0.36 11.56 14.5
Notes for Table 1

i. Source-wide PTE includes emissions from the regulated emission units.

ii. 500 tons/yr was used to calculate the Emergency Generator Engine’s PTE

ii. SSM — emissions include, but are not limited to routine or predictable startups, shutdowns and scheduled maintenance from

the turbine and associated piping.
NOx — nitrogen oxide
VOC - volatile organic compounds (non-HAP)
SO - sulfur dioxide
CO — carbon monoxide
HAP - hazardous air pollutants (mostly n-Hexane)
Negl — Negligible

Permit Documents: Starting on October 26, 2023, members of the public may review EPA’s
administrative record for the Harvest Four Corners Los Mestenios Compressor Station Title V operating
permit renewal action. The administrative record includes the proposed draft permit renewal, the
statement of basis for the proposed permit renewal, the permit renewal application, and additional data
and supporting documentation for the permit renewal action. Comments received from the public, other
government agencies, and the applicant during the public comment period will also become part of the
administrative record for the Harvest Compressor Station Title V renewal permit action. All documents
contained in the Administrative Record may be viewed online by visiting https://www.regulations.gov.
Once at the Regulations.gov website, search and view the permit documents by entering the docket
number EPA-R06-OAR-2023-0250 into the search box.

How to Comment: Any interested individual may submit written comments on EPA’s draft proposed
permit renewal for the Harvest Los Mestenios Compressor Station by accessing the website listed above
and following the online instructions for posting a comment. All comments must be posted to the
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Regulations.gov website under docket EPA-R06-OAR-2023-0250 by the end of the public comment
period on November 27, 2023.

Each comment must be specific to the permit action. If you believe any condition of the proposed permit
is inappropriate, you must raise reasonably ascertainable issues and submit all reasonably ascertainable
arguments supporting your position by the close of the public comment period. Any supporting
materials that you submit must be included in full and may not be incorporated by reference, unless they
are already part of the administrative record for this permit proceeding or consist of State, Tribal, or
Federal statutes and regulations, EPA documents of general availability, or other generally available
reference materials.

EPA will consider and respond to all significant comments in making a final decision regarding the
proposed permit action. Similar comments may be grouped together in EPA’s response to comments
document, although EPA will not respond to individual commenters directly. However, all comments
will be included in the administrative record without change, and may be made available to the public,
including any personal information provided, unless the comment includes Confidential Business
Information (CBI) or other information whose disclosure is restricted by statute. Therefore, please
clearly label CBI or other protected information as such. Please note that an email or postal address
must be provided with your comments if you wish to receive responses to comments submitted during the
public comment period and direct notification of EPA’s final decision regarding the proposed permit
action.

An extension of the 30-day comment period may be granted if a request for an extension adequately
demonstrates why additional time is required to prepare comments.

Public Hearing: You have the right to request a public hearing on the proposed permit action._ Any
request for a public hearing must be received by EPA no later than November 9, 2023. and the request
must state the nature of the issues proposed to be raised in the hearing for the permit action. Any request
for a public hearing must be provided to EPA by posting a request on the Regulations.gov website listed
above under Docket ID EPA-R06-OAR-2023-0250. Please note attendance/participation at a public
hearing is not required in order to submit written comments.

If EPA determines that there is significant public interest in the permit action, a virtual public hearing
will be held on December 12, 2023 for the virtual public hearing on our public notice website at
https://www.epa.gov/publicnotices/notices-search/location/new%20mexico .

Due to the logistics involved in planning a virtual meeting, a pre-registration period will be necessary
and will last from November 27, 2023, until December 4, 2023. For participants not able to pre-register,
EPA will allow time for individuals attending and wanting to speak to participate, at the end of the
meeting as participants indicate their interest to speak, and as time allows. EPA will send verification by
e-mail to all participants who pre-register to inform them of the order of speakers registered and
approximate times for speakers to provide their verbal comments during the public hearing.

If a public hearing is held, the public comment period shall automatically be extended to the close of the
public hearing date. EPA retains the right to cancel the scheduled public hearing if no request for a
public hearing is received by November 9, 2023, or if EPA determines that there is not a significant
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interest. If EPA decides to cancel the public hearing, notification of the cancellation will be posted by
November 13, 2023, on the Regulations.gov website listed above and also on EPA’s website at
https://www.epa.gov/publicnotices/notices-search/location/new%20mexico .

Final Determination: A final decision to issue or to deny a permit shall be made after all comments
have been considered. Notice of the final decision shall be sent to each person who has submitted
comments or requested notice of the final permit decision, provided the EPA has adequate contact
information.
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